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A bill to provide an appropriation to the Department of Human Services for individuals with 
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Minutes: Attach #1: Testimony by Tom Newberger 
Attach #2: Testimon b Charlie Bremseth 

Senator Axness introduced SB 2218 to the committee, and spoke IN FAVOR of this bill, 
which provides an appropriation to recreational centers for individuals with intellectual or 
developmental disabilities. The reason he is in favor of this bill is through his work with 
Centers for Independent Living that helps people with disabilities, we question those 
individuals what their barriers to independence are. One of the consistent barriers are 
socialization and opportunities to get out and learn new crafts or new trades. A facility like 
this helps individuals reach independence. Senator Axness indicated there will be a 
potential offered amendment. On line 10, the Department of Human Services 
recommended adding between "to organizations" that we add "existing organizations" to 
that line. 

Senator Dever asked $300,000 for biennium, $75,000 to organizations Northeast and 
Southeast, that appears to be at the exclusion of all other areas. 

Senator Axness indicated the existing organizations are operating on the east side of the 
state. The state had historically funded this, but believes it was an oversight last session to 
not fund these programs. But for consideration, we could certainly expanding to the rest of 
the state in his opinion. 

Senator Dever about the last sentence, the Department of Human Services oversight is 
limited to receiving information relating to attendance and expenditure. Is that the whole 
accountability for this? 

Senator Axness answerd yes, but will refer to the people who administer the programs. 

Chairman Judy Lee indicated that she believes this is correct. She stated she also 
believed this was an oversight. It is not intended to exclude, it is intended to support 
facilities that have been there but missed in last session. 
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Senator Warner asked if this is part of a funding stream? It's not their entire funding. 
Senator Warner asked if they could expand on the nature of combining the socialization 
with vocational education. 

Senator Axness provided input on the socialization, that it is the aspect that is missing. 
Individuals feel very confined in their apartments or if they do a quick task, this center for 
people to gather and interact with each other goes a long way in the educational process 
as well. As far as the funding, Mr. Axness again referred to the administrators of the 
program. 

Senator Warner asked if there is a distinction between people who are developmentally 
disabled and people who are mentally ill. 

Senator Axness replied that is correct. 

Representative Rick Holman, District 20, Chairman of the Board of the Red River Human 
Services Foundation, spoke IN  FAVOR of SB 2218. Representative Holman indicated this 
is about partial funding. These organizations already exist, support several hundred 
people, most living in independent living situations, but also needing the benefits 
socialization. It is also relates to some of the issues we deal with issues such as senior 
meals and other types of funding for seniors, but here it is a broader population of 
intellectually and developmentally disabled people. When they come to the center for 
socialization, the people at the center are also able to identify if there are problems with 
housing, health, and other areas where outside help could benefit these people. 
Recreational centers do provide a service beyond recreation. Sometimes there is 
supplemental food, supplemental rent, and other payments. These centers are also 
supported by other organizations in a big way. The state funding helps offset some 
additional state costs that might happen if event happens or some issue in a person's life 
was not identified early, which could lead to greater costs. We are asking that each of the 
centers receive $75k for each year. This is part of the cultural change and population shift. 
Representative gave an example of Stan from Mayville. He's a mainstay in the community. 
In larger cities, people like Stan can get lost. These recreational centers will help people 
like Stan not get lost. 

V. Chairman Oley Larsen stated that since this money not implemented last session, what 
programs were no longer provided? 

Representative Holman deferred to the directors of the programs. 

Senator Dever are the two centers that we are discussing unique to eastern North Dakota? 

Representative Holman indicated yes. The Minot center, Second Start, decided not to 
seek state funding because it may or may not come so they don't want to draw up state 
money. If they were part of this and received funding, they would provide more services. 

Chairman Judy Lee asked if there is a facility in Bismarck Mandan area? 
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Representative Holman indicated there is not. 

Chairman Judy Lee indicated that each is run by a private Not-for-profit, using a state 
facility because of supplemental space. Representative Holman confirmed. 
Representative Holman indicated there are other funds, such as gaming and donations that 
help support these organizations. 

Senator Tim Mathern, District 11, testified IN FAVOR of SB 2218. When he spoke with 
the Director of Fargo Public Library service, much of the budget for the library services is to 
give attention to people who have social needs and are meeting those social needs at the 
library. Many of these individuals are persons who have an intellectual disability or other 
kind of disability. While the library is happy to serve, it takes special attention and care to 
make sure the service is correct. One of the things we can do is to make sure that persons 
with disabilities have other options for socialization. This bill is an attempt to build another 
support system in the community. Just like persons without disabilities have choices of 
places to socialize, this gives persons with a disability have some choices. Passage of this 
bill will help provide this. 

Chairman Judy Lee indicated that there was a chamber event before the election with 
many topics, and in roundtable event, people from Fargo Public Library had the Schulte 
report. Fargo Public Library is a place people with disabilities, people who are homeless, 
people with mental health issues, go to the public library. It is an extraordinary issue that 
had never occurred to her. It is a warm and hospitable place but challenges staff. 

Mr. Tom Newberger, Executive Director for Red River Human Services Foundation in 
Fargo, provided testimony IN  FAVOR of SB 2218 (attach #1) (14:09 - 19:15). 

Chairman Judy Lee indicated the losses that you are suffering are terribly important. Do 
you have reserves, do you cut staff? 

Mr. Newberger indicated that it was easier to fill that gap 10 years ago through charitable 
gaming. We used to net $300,000 to $400,000; the most we ever netted was $725,000. 
To date, for our six months ended December 25, 2014, we are netting about $8,800, 
charitable gaming has falling. We have the fewest employees that we have ever had. 
Back 20 years ago, we had a big bingo site that had 30-to-40 employees that made a lot of 
money that helped us out. It is very common except in western North Dakota that gaming 
is going down quarter after quarter, with few exceptions. That is how we filled the holes 
previously. As we move forward, we can't sustain the losses any further. We will need to 
make adjustments. In Grand Forks, they have reduced number of staff and number of days 
that they operate, which caused a backlash. 

End of Mr. Newberger testimony. 

Charlie Bremseth, Executive Director of L ISTEN Inc., in Grand Forks, testified I N  FAVOR 
of SB 2218 (attach #2) (21:54 - 26:15) 

Chairman Judy Lee asked how the new proposed developmental disabilities payment 
system will impact this? 



Senate Human Services Committee 
SB 2218 
01/19/2015 
Page 4 

Mr. Bremseth indicated it will not affect the recreation centers. Mr. Bremseth indicated 
that between both centers, there are close to 1,000 people who have disabilities, and the 
two facilities were formed because the majority of the people were coming to Grand Forks 
and Fargo from Grafton and large number of people in the communities already. They are 
a grass roots organization. 

Mr. Newberger addressed several questions. Regarding Senator Dever question earlier, 
about past state funding, the only center that had any funding in the past was the Minot 
Second Story center. They lost that funding, and that is why they are opposed to it. The 
recreation center in Fargo and Grand Forks has not received prior state funding. 
Accountability at the end is defined in the bill. We would like to avoid the rules and 
regulations, policies and procedures under a licensed program, because the cost would 
skyrocket. We would have to have additional staff. Instead of $.45 per day per person, the 
cost would be so much greater. 

Senator Howard Anderson, Jr. indicated that we've made efforts over the years to make 
parks accessible to everybody, recreational facilities to everybody, yet here we are 
developing a program to bring all these people into a center that's just for them. 

Mr. Newberger explained that the centers are designed to bring people in, but it is also to 
get people out into the community. We want to make sure that peoples decisions and 
wishes are fulfilled, so it is not just in-house, but exterior. For example, with mental illness, 
the state actually funds several recreational centers, yet they have not for people with 
intellectual disabilities. Mr. Newberger indicated whats driving this is for people to get help 
and support. It is not necessarily excluding people and putting them in a box, but giving 
them meaningful experiences. 

Mr. Bremseth stated that in 1992, the board decided to open to the community and not just 
a program offset just for people with intellectual disabilities. 70% of the people who came 
have disabilities, while the other 30% do not have disabilities; they come from the 
surrounding community into the center to enjoy programs with people that have disabilities 
which provides the surest way for transition and acceptance into the communities. As we 
go forward with the pilot project, different centers will have different approaches to 
integration - ours is community center model. For those who are ready to accept that, it is 
one of the more difficult models to incorporate, but if it is adopted, people will see it very 
successful. It cannot be done without money however. 

Chairman Judy Lee offered that she grew up in Grafton, so she understands the fact that 
a lot of the population of the life skills and transition center would probably have gone to 
Grand Forks and Fargo. Have you heard from colleagues about services being provided in 
the Bismarck Mandan area? 

Mr. Bremseth answered that time to time he has come to other communities to find out 
what they have. Bismarck wanted to start one; Devils Lake had interest; Grafton had 
interest. There was never enough money to initiate it and sustain it. It's not the willingness 
to do it, but it takes money to do this. 
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No further testimony in Favor SB 2218. 

Opposition 
No Opposing testimony 

Neutral 
No neutral testimony provided. 

Closed Hearing. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/re 

A bill to provide an appropriation to the Department of Human Services for individuals with 
intellectual or development disabilities. 

Minutes: to enter attachment information ." 

Notes from SB 2218 Committee Work on 01/19/2015 

Chairman Judy Lee discussed that she had suggested that the group may want to talk 
with Mr. Tom Newberger and Mr. Charlie Bremseth about suggestions about this. 
Courtney also expressed her surprise that there isn't one of these centers in Bismarck area. 
Chairman Judy Lee indicated she understood why it is in Grand Forks because of the 
lawsuit with Grafton. 

Senator Warner moved to amend SB 2218 by inserting the word "existing" on line 10 
between the word "to" and the word "organization". 
The motion was seconded by Senator Axness. 

Discussion to amending SB 2218 
Senator Howard Anderson, Jr. indicated that it always make it look skeptical when it is 
stated "in Northeast and Southeast." What about stating existing organizations statewide? 
then it looks like we aren't targeting those centers now. If there are no other organizations 
now, Minot would be available could have been in here if they wanted to be, so if they 
change their mind , it would be available to them. 

Senator Dever indicated that it doesn't say centers, but it does state the regions of the 
state. 

Chairman Judy Lee expressed her concern about changing that as it may open it up 
further. 

Senator Axness agrees that it opens it up. With the formula of the $75,000 per year to the 
two organizations, the appropriation would have to change if it was opened . 
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Philosophically, Senator Axness indicated that they should be available statewide, but 
because of the history of the two and how the bill became part of this session, it is staying 
with the historical context. Start with this and see what goes from there. 

Chairman Judy Lee responded that we would all agree if one could be established in 
Bismarck area. Chairman Judy Lee expressed her surprise from earlier testimony 
regarding the dramatic drop in gaming which results in less money for these organizations. 
This is accounted for due to the smoking prohibition in the charitable gaming locations. 

Senator Dever asked if we need to add date as part of the amendment. 

Senator Warner indicated the effective date would be the effective date of the bill. 

Roll Call Vote to Adopt Amendment for SB 2218. 
Amendment Passes: §yes, 1 no, Q Absent 

Senator Warner moved a "Do Pass" recommendation from the committee on SB 2218 as 
amended , and re-refer to appropriations. 
The motion was seconded by Senator Axness. 

Discussion 

Senator Dever indicated that he will not argue the point, but indicated there could be 
greater accountability if we come back and do this next time, and one of the organizations 
has not met some kind of minimal requirements, I'm not sure we should just give them the 
money. He recognizes they are both excellent programs. 

Chairman Judy Lee indicated she doesn't know Grand Forks program, but she knows the 
Red River Human Services Program very well , and Mr. Tom Newberger very well , who is a 
CPA as well as administrator of that foundation, and he has put in a tremendous amount of 
his own time into helping some of these other developmental disability providers stay 
solvent and keep above financial water. She is comfortable as anybody asking what kinds 
of things we might look to do to improve it in the future. But she doesn't think it necessarily 
has to be part of this bill. Chairman Judy Lee also agrees with Tom Newberger's testimony 
that if it goes under the provisions of audit, it becomes very expensive. 

Senator Dever did not want to re-argue the point. Apparently there is no charge to the 
participants. 

Senator Axness indicated that is correct. 

Senator Dever stated that half of the participants in Grand Forks are not intellectually 
disabled or developmentally disabled. 

Chairman Judy Lee clarified 70% were developmentally disabled. Chairman Judy Lee 
stated that it doesn't mean there couldn't be a sliding fee scale however. 
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Senator Dever indicated that since this is the first time, we leave it as it is and then we 
could improve on it. 

Chairman Judy Lee stated that this is something we would encourage Mr. Newberger and 
Mr. Bremseth to look into and come back with information. 

Senator Dever indicated that sometimes a modest fee makes it more meaningful. 

No further discussion. 

Roll Call Vote for "Do Pass" SB 2218 as Amended 
Motion Passes: 1 yes, .f No, Q Absent 
Carrier is Senator Warner 
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D Subcommittee 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Appropriation for services for individuals with intellectual or developmental disabilities 
Department of Human Services. (OHS) 

Minutes: Testimony Attached # 1 & 2 

Chairman Holmberg called the committee to order on Monday, January 26, 2015, at 2:00 
pm in regards to SB 2018. All committee members were present except V. Chairman 
Krebsbach and Senator Wanzek. Michael Johnson, Legislative Council and Lori 
Laschkewitsch, OMS, were also present. 

Senator Tyler Axness, District 16 introduced SB 2218 that was passed out of the Human 
Services Committee and had an appropriation for this. I work for the Centers of 
Independent Living, the one that comes back is socialization and educational, this bill will 
help that. We ask for your favorable consideration of this bill. 

Senator Carlisle: Was this optional request in the governor's budget? He was told no. 

Representative Holman, District 20: I serve as chairman on the board of Red River 
Human Services Foundation in Fargo and stated the Center there and in Grand Forks do 
some great work for disabled people. Asking for your support $75,000 each year to each 
Center. This is partial funding. 

Senator Kilzer: your organization was here two years ago, asking for same amount, you 
did not receive it, how did you get along without it and what is your total funding? 

Representative Holman: They had to reduce staffing so there was a cutback in services. 

Tom Newberger, Executive Director for Red River Human Services Foundation in 
Fargo, West Fargo and Wahpeton, asking for support of critical funding for programs that 
support people with intellectual disabilities outside their State funded programs. See 
attached written Testimony Attached # 1. He is asking for funding for the Activity Center, 
which is a non-state program. (11.51) 
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Senator Mathern asked if this center in Fargo or Grand Forks open to all individuals with 
these disabilities. He was told it was open to anyone that may need their services. 

V .Chairman Bowman asked if this Bill is specifically for these two places. 

Mr. Newberger: Right now just two organizations. It would be better if it went statewide. 
Here we keep the program very simple. Could it expand, we are just interested to see how 
this goes. He then answered the question asked from Senator Carlisle if this was in the 
OAR, he was told no, and they apologized that it got missed in the budget. The second 
question from Senator Kilzer, how we got by without the funding from the state, we 
depended on charitable gaming, but this is down now in the eastern part of the state. We 
are applying for some grants and looking at other fundraisers, but the folks at these centers 
had to shut down on some of their services because of lack of funding. (16.34) 

Senator Sorvaag: asked where the Activity Center is housed in Fargo. He was told it is in 
the Johnson Center in Fargo and it's the old Emerson Smith School building and the park 
district owns that building, The park district bought that building for our program. He then 
asked if the park district provides that facility at no cost and absorbs all expenses of 
operating the building, is that correct? He was told yes, they do not charge any rent, we 
pay the salaries, but they pay all operational costs. 

Senator Erbele: You talked about the losses in gaming funds, if you were to get this 
money would you be applying it towards your losses, or new programs. 

Mr. Newberger: We would use that for our operational costs, because right now we keep 
going backwards, that would actually stop those losses, it would be applied to the current 
losses and hopefully we will be able to turn charitable gaming around or increase donations 
to bolster that even more. (18.49) 

Charlie Bremseth, Executive Director of LISTEN, Inc. in Grand Forks, ND. Testified in 
favor of SB 2218 and provided written Testimony Attached# 2, Appropriation for Individuals 
with Intellectual or Developmental Disabilities, requesting support for SB 2218. What the 
Fargo and Grand Forks Centers do are very similar but we do a different approach. Devils 
Lake, Mandan and Bismarck wanted to have one. Minot has one now. 

Chairman Holmberg asked if anyone else wants to testify on 2218. The same committee 
that is doing the Human Service Budget will be the subcommittee for this bill. They are 
Senator Kilzer, Senator Erbele and Senator Mathern. The hearing was closed on SB 2218. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A Subcommittee hearing for OHS for service for individuals with intellectual or 
developmental disabilities 

Minutes: 

Senator Kilzer called the subcommittee hearing together on Thursday, February 12, 2015 
at 11 :30 am in the Harvest Room in regards to SB 2218. 

Present are: Senator Kilzer, Senator Erbele, Senator Mathern, Michael Johnson, 
Legislative Council and Nick Creamer, OMS. 

Senator Kilzer: SB 2218 is regarding the Listen program. It is a bill that has been brought 
forward by people who have an interest in appropriating monies for intellectual and 
developmental disabilities. 

Senator Mathern: This bill is essentially to assure that we have more places in the state 
where persons with developmental disabilities would have leisure activities centers and 
programs. We have folks here who I would ask to just summarize how this money would 
be used. What would be the consequence if we funded this at $200,000 instead of 
$300,000? 

Mr. Tom Newberger, Executive Director for Red River Human Services Foundation: 
Joining me is Charlie Bremseth from the L ISTEN Center in Grand Forks. To go to Senator 
Mathern's questions in terms of how the money would be used I will be very succinct. Our 
current is $181,000. So far this year our loss for the rec center in Fargo is $51,000. We 
have covered those losses historically through charitable gaming and for the last six 
months that has only netted $8,800. We are on a huge downswing. In 2001 we assumed 
this program from Lutheran Social Services. They cut this program because of their losses. 
We could pick it up because we had the outside funding. And now with the charitable 
gaming being down we are close to the point of saying, "How do we make this work?" We 
do need help to make this program work. In 2001 when Lutheran Social Services cut it, 
there was a huge uproar by the people that were receiving the services. The 2nd question 
of, if the funding was decreased, what would be the consequences. The consequences 
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would be that we would still keep our doors open. We will still be able to fund 60 - 70% of 
that. This would still be a huge help to our organizations. 

Charlie Bremseth, Executive Director of LISTEN, Inc. in Grand Forks, ND: We are in 
the same boat as Tom. We don't have continuing loss funding in our program. It is those 
wide swings. We've had to cut back on some of our programs. We offer great programs in 
our community. These centers have been running for about 35 years. What we have here 
are two separate models. Tom has a model that is different than ours in terms of 
integration. We feel it is a time to explore those models. The total number of people 
between the two agencies that are affected by this is close to 1000 people. These 
programs are important because they are free choice. These people come by choice. 
Because they are free choice, they are located in the community. They really fall in line 
with the intent of the Olmstead decision. We've been trying to follow that as close as 
possible and I think we do a pretty good job of it. 

Senator Erbele: Are you currently accessing some funds through the department? 

Tom: Yes we are, but not for this program. Rec centers are not state funded at all. We 
provide residential supports. We have group homes. We have apartments where people 
live. We go into family homes and provide services and we get payment from the state. 
We also have day supports. But this program is separate from that. We get paid for day 
support which is typically from 8 in the morning till about 4 in the afternoon. From 4 in the 
afternoon into the evening, they go home. The activity and drop in center in Grand forks 
provides them something to do in the evening. That is where we fill a big gap for those 
people at a very reasonable cost. It comes out to about 45 cents per day per person. The 
cost to the state would be horrendous for that. 

Senator Erbele: The individuals coming to the rec centers - is it free for them to come? 

Tom: There are fees that they pay, for example, ceramics. They pay for the supplies. 
Some aren't able to do that so we have a jeans day fund where staff are allowed to wear 
jeans and they pay $1. 100% of that goes to people who cannot afford the fees. For the 
most part, everyone we support is at or below the poverty level and they do have some 
fees but they are not very large. Their ability to pay is not there. 

Senator Mathern: Why do you think the department in its DD division does not reimburse 
for recreational services? 

Tom: Historically, we have not wanted to receive funding from them, because of all the 
additional requirements that may be caused if we do receive state funding. Right now we 
run a program that meets people's needs that are very simple. If we have those additional 
requirements, our costs will go up. We will need more people to do all of the additional 
reporting and we would like to avoid that. 

Senator Mathern: I would recommend that we amend the bill - changing on line 5 
$300,000 to $200,000, on line ten change from $75,000 to $50,000, and that we add a 
sentence asking the department to report to us in the next legislative session as to an 
assessment of such needs throughout the state. In many ways we are fortunate that we 
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have those two centers. They operate in different ways and they are saying they can't keep 
it up. We should help but then we should take a step further to assess what might be 
needed in this area in other parts of the state. 

Senator Kilzer: My desire is to listen to the bills and then prioritize them. I prefer an up or 
down vote. I think we should make those decisions like you're describing when we have all 
of the possibilities in front of us. 

The hearing on 2218 was closed. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bil:so:: 
This is a subcommittee vote on an appropriation for services for individuals with intellectual 
or developmental disabilities Department of Human Services. (OHS) 

Minutes: 

Senator Kilzer, Senator Erbele & Senator Mathern were all present. 

Senator Kilzer said this bill is about persons with developmental disabilities commonly 
called L ISTEN program. They have programs in Fargo and Grand Forks and want to move 
west. They are asking for $300,000 of completely new money. They have not been funded 
by the state in the past and we said no 2 years ago. 

Senator Erbele said he's willing to give House a little work, amend it to $100,000 and see 
where we go with it. 
Senator Mathern seconded. 

Senator Mathern said that on line 10 they should reduce it to $25,000 instead of $75,000. 

Senator Erbele moved Do pass as amended. 
Senator Mathern seconded. 

Passed by a vote of 3-0. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A B ILL  for an Act for an appropriation for services for individuals with intellectual or 
developmental disabilities (OHS) (Do Pass as Amended) 

Minutes: 

Chairman Holmberg called the committee to order on Wednesday, February 18, 2015 in 
regards to SB 2218. All committee members were present. Michael Johnson, Legislative 
Council and Lori Laschkewitsch, OMB were also present. 

Senator Kilzer: This is a recreational service and not included in the OARs for OHS. We 
said no two years ago, the request was for $300,000 and we reduced it to $100,000 and 
cut down the 75 to the 25 and it passed out of our subcommittee with that amendment. I 
move the amendment #15.0736.02001. Testimony Attached# 1. 

Senator Mathern: The goal is that these services should be statewide. The two providers 
in Grand Forks and Fargo have really gone above and beyond the call of duty to provide a 
social environment for anybody who would like to go and it's usually persons with 
developmental disabilities. 

Senator Kilzer: This organization has particularly suffered from the reduction in gaming 
charitable revenues. 

Chairman Holmberg: Second on the amendment is V.Chairman Bowman. All in favor 
say aye. It carried. Could we have a motion on the bill? 

Senator Kilzer moved a Do Pass as Amended on SB 2218. 2"d by Senator Carlisle. 

Chairman Holmberg: Call the roll on a Do Pass as Amended on 2218. 

A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 13; Nay: O; Absent: 0. Senator Mathern will carry the 
bill. The hearing was closed on SB 2218. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Provide an appropriation of human services for services for individuals with intellectual or 
developmental disabilities. 

Minutes: ttachment#1,#2,#3,#4,#5 

Chairman Weisz opened the hearing on SB 2218. 

Rep. Holman: Introduced and testified in support of the bill. 

Rep. Mooney: Is this a continuation of funding? 

Rep. Holman: It is a continuation in some ways. In the past, each center gets about 
$75,000 a year. That has been decreased this time around to $25,000 a year for each 
center. Minot has a center but they have chosen not to take part in this due to the 
unpredictability of funding. 

Rep. Mooney: How many centers? 

Rep. Holman: There are two centers; the Listen Center in Grand Forks, and Red River 
Human Services Foundation in Fargo. 

Chairman Weisz: They currently are receiving state funding? 

Rep. Holman: No, we are not they didn't get funded last time. It is difficult for these centers 
to operate without this funding. It is a good use of state funds. 

Tom Newberger: Executive Director for Red River Human Services Foundation in Fargo, 
West Fargo and Wahpeton, ND testified in support of the bill. (See Attachment #1) 

Rep. Mooney: Would we fund one or two centers. 
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Newberger: Two, the one in Fargo and the one in Grand Forks. Red River Human 
Services Foundation has state-funded programs and non-state funded programs to help fill 
the gaps. 

Chairman Weisz: Any other questions from the Committee? 

Newberger: There was one question Rep. Holman asked that I wish to answer quickly. The 
question was; "was the money in the Governor's budget?" Holman answered correctly 
when he said that it was not. We met with the Governor's office, they endorsed it and when 
the budget actually came out they said that it was overlooked. This funding was intended to 
be in there. 

Charlie Bremseth: Executive Director of LISTEN Inc. in Grand Forks, ND testified in support 
of the bill. (See Attachment #2) 

Cally Musland Executive director of the A RC of Bismarck: Testified in support of the bill. 
(Handed out testimony from Rachel Hafner and Janell Ness. See Attachments #3 and #4) 
Rep. Fehr: Do you have activity centers parallel to this? If not, what do you do in Bismarck? 

Musland: Unfortunately, we do not have an activity center that resembles the model of the 
listen center in Grand Forks or the activity center in Fargo. It is definitely needed in other 
communities in our state especially here in Bismarck. I advise a group called the American 
People Self-Advocacy Association. They are a group run by and for people with disabilities 

Barbara Murry Executive Director of the North Dakota Association of Community Providers: 
(See Attachment #5) 

Chairman Weisz: Closed the Hearing. 
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Minutes: 

Chairman Weisz Opens meeting on SB 2218. 

Chairman Weisz: This bill has $150,000 for each Fargo and Grand Forks. 

Rep. D. Anderson: I f  this is just helping two facilities in the state, I won't be supporting the 
bill. I Move a Do Not Pass on re-engrossed SB 2218. 

Rep. Porter: Second. 

Chairman Weisz: Amended down, it would be $150,000 to each Rec Center, to Fargo and 
Grand Forks. 

Rep. Oversen: There aren't any other centers like this in the state, otherwise they would 
be included. The services and opportunities that these two facilities provide are extremely 
important to the communities of individuals with disabilities to be able to access these 
services. It is a small cost and I support the bill. 

Chairman Weisz: Representative Holman is fighting to get this in the budget, regardless 
of what we decide. 

Rep. Rich Becker: I understand how Representative Anderson would feel, I am in sync 
with that. Many parts of our state are underserved and under-represented in many ways. 
I support this one because these were originally funded by grassroots - UNO professors, 
local churches, parents and local associations for retired citizens. 

Rep. Fehr: This is a very good organization, but I will go with the do not pass. I have 
concerns with the state taking over funding. I would like to see a way to encourage more 
private and grassroots organizations to be self-sustaining. By funding things that should 
stay grassroots, we continue the ongoing of more requests like this. 
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Rep. Muscha: I do not think $25,000 a year covers all the cost. We aren't literally taking it 
over, are we? 

Chairman Weisz: No, the Fargo center costs them $180,000 per year. 

Rep Muscha: Last session we passed a bill to outlaw abortions for these very reasons. 
This is walking away from these adults that no longer have anyone to help take care of 
them. I will be supporting this bill. 

Rep Becker: Can you clarify for me, they're asking for $100,000, but on line 10, it's 
$25,000 per existing. Which one is it? 

Chairman Weisz: The total corporation is $100,000. Each facility would receive $25,000 
per year of the biennium - each facility would receive $100,000 for the biennium, 

Rep. Porter: We have done a lot to encourage donations through the tax credit for 
endowments that exceed $5,000. You could donate to this non-profit and save on your 
state income tax almost half of what your state income tax bill would be. The center is tied 
into the group home setting for disabled individuals. When there is competition for money 
the first place people go to is the state - then at some point it becomes a state program, 
including all the rules that go with state program, and then you lose the freedom to run it as 
a grassroots operation. I will support the motion. 

A roll call vote was taken on a DO NOT PASS. Yes: 9 No: 4 Absent: 0 

Representative Dick Anderson will carry the bill. 
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Appropriation for Individuals with Intel lectual or 

Developmental Disabi l i ties 

Jan uary 1 9, 20 1 5  

Good morning Chairperson Lee and members of the Senate Human Services Committee. 

My name is Tom Newberger and I am the Executive D irector for Red River Human Services 

Foundation in Fargo, West Fa rgo and Wahpeton, North Dakota. I am here today to ask for your  

support of  critica l fund ing for programs that support people with i ntel lectua l  d isab i l it ies outside 

the i r  State funded programs. 

Red River Human Services Foundation is a Not-For-Profit organ ization provid ing l icensed 

residentia l  and day programs to peop le  with Intel lectua l  Disab i l it ies. The State fu nds these 

• programs as they support the most vulnerab le people i n  the State. I appreciate th is  fund ing 

a n d  I am here today to ask for fund ing for the Activity Center which is a non-State program 

provid ing activities to over 450 people i n  Fa rgo with Intel lectua l  Disabi l it ies i n  the even ing and 

on  week-ends.  

Many of the services p rovided by the Activity Center focus on gett ing people out of the 

group  home and i nto the commun ity where socia l  connections and friendsh ips a re made wh ich, 

improves their qua l ity of l ife. For example, Red River Human Services Foundation operates 

many residentia l  homes with 8 people l iving in them. In the even ing, it is common to have one 

staff working. It is d ifficult for one staff to al l  take e ight people plus themselves anywhere in 

one van .  I n  the o ld  days, we use to have vans that held 12-14 people, but the stigma attached 

to having so many people with d isab i l it ies travel ing i n  one van casts a negative stereotype upon 

them.  To move away from this stereotype, we now use min i  vans.  

Another p roblem we face is when one person l iv ing i n  an  e ight bed home wants to go 

• out to eat whi le  another wants to stay home and yet another person wants to go to a movie .  

1 
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• One staff cannot fulfi l l  the ir  wishes at the same t ime due to staffing issues. This is where the 

Activity Center p lays a critica l role, for example, by tak ing people to movies, a ba l l  game or 

camping. However, the Activity Center is much more the fun activities. The Activity Center is 

a lso a safety net for people with I ntel lectual  Disab i l it ies. Many members of the Activity Center 

l ive a lone in the com munity and have l im ited support by providers. They come to or ca l l  the 

Activity Center when they a re i n  need or crisis. For example, "Mable" is a member of the 

Activity Center and  she l ives a lone i n  her  apartment. One n ight she cal led and  asked the Activity 

Center to come to her apartment because she had the flu and was out of her med icat ion with 

no funds to purchase them. Staff from the Activity Center bought her med ication and  went to 

her apartment. When they a rrived, they found that she was nearly out of food too so staff 

went and  bought food for her. The Activity Center supp l ies food to others with I ntel lectua l  

Disabi l it ies too. Th is  i s  an  important safety net for many peop le.  

• 

• 

There a re many other  stories to share such as p rovid ing hats, m ittens and coats for 

people in need and I have many other fun stories to share too, but I wi l l  now focus on the 

fin ancia l  s ide of the Activity Center. Our current budget, for the year ending June 30, 2015, has 

approximately $181,000 i n  expenses and $150,000 i n  budgeted revenues, which translates i nto 

a budgeted loss of $31,000 for the year. Our six month actual  bottom-l ine as of December 25, 

2014 is a l ready showing a loss of nearly $53,000 as revenues a re down nearly $12,000 when 

com pared to budget and expenses a re nearly $5,000 over budget. Donations and grant 

revenues a re down, wh i le  sa laries a re up to reta i n  staff. On top of these losses, the state 

a l locates admin istration costs to this program.  Last year our independent aud itors a l located 

over $ 13,000 of admin istration costs to our program for our fisca l year  end ing June 30, 2014 

resu lt ing in an aud ited loss of nearly $54,500. Over the past 10 years, we have lost over 

$461,000 on th is  p rogram and we continue to see an increase in demand for our services. For 

the year  end ing on December 3 1, 2014, we had 459 people use the Activity Center which is u p  

from 402 t h e  prior year. The $300,000 i n  S B  2218 comes out t o  just under  4 5  cents p e r  person 

per day for members of the Activity Center ($300,000 d ivided by 2 agencies d ivided by 2 years 

d ivided 365 days d ivided by 459 people ) . 

2 
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• I wi l l  close with two comments from two prominent people from Fargo. The fi rst is 

• 

• 

former pol ice Chief Ch ris Magness who said The Activity Center keeps people out of bars and 

makes the ir  job much easier. The second comment is from Roger Gress, the current Fa rgo Park 

District's Su perintendent who said they support the Activity Center financial ly because the Park 

District cannot do  what we do with the l im ited funds they give us.  

Thank  you for you r  t ime and I wi l l  be happy to answer any questions . 

3 
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A p p ro p ri at ion  for i n d iv idu a ls with inte l lect u a l  o r  d eve lopm e nta l  d i sab i l i t ies 

J a n ua ry 19, 2015 

Chairma n Lee and members of the Committee . My name is Char l ie Bremseth and I am the Executive 

D irector of L ISTEN I nc. in G rand Forks, North Dakota . Tha nk  you for the opportunity to appear before 

you a nd present what I th ink is an issue of importance and concern which affects those citizens of North 

Dakota who have intel lectua l  d isabi l it ies. As you wel l  know these fo lks a re some of the most vu lnerable 

cit izens i n  North Da kota and are sti l l  a protected class under the law. 

LISTEN was founded as  a grass roots, non-profit by professors from the U n iversity of North Dakota, 

local churches, a nd from the loca l Association for Retarded Citizens. In the service cont inuum, its ro le was to 

provide recreationa l  opportun ities. The concept of a the LISTEN Center ( Love Is Sharing The Exceptional  

Needs)  began to take shape over 45 years ago in  G rand Forks as  a way of he lping people with the transition 

to our community for those a l ready l iving in  G rand Forks and eventua l ly for those 100 people with d isabi l ities 

that were to come from the G rafton State School .  Today, LISTEN provides a rec. I le isure, educationa l  

Drop- I n  Center for people with intel lectual  and developmental  d isabi l ities in  what is a commun ity center 

sett ing. As an agency LISTEN a lso provides a, l icensed, fu l ly  accred ited Ad ult  Day progra m funded by 

the ND Dept of Human Services. But, it is the LISTEN Drop- In Center /commun ity center where I need to focus 

your  attention .  

Three years ago there was a very rea l  poss ib i l ity that the  LISTE N Drop- In  program and a l l  that  i t  offered 

wou ld  have been lost. We lost part of our  fund ing due to a sh ift in gra nts to accommodate the downturn in the 

economy. A total shut down of the Center would have impacted 1297 peo ple - 350 fo lks with intel lectua l  

d isab i l it ies, 200 people from the commun ity without d isabi l it ies, 200 chi ld ren under the age of 18,  and  547 

people being served by an outreach gra nt.  Funding was becom ing unstable and  sporadic. The red warning flag 

went up. There was the news coverage on TV, on rad io, in  the newspapers a l l  putting the word out that 

Drop- In was i n  troub le .  Our  Boa rd of D irectors took action by red ucing operations from 6 days a week to 3 

days a week. Our  staff was red uced from 4 1/2 to 1 1/2 and the budget was cut by 2/3. After one yea r, we 

found  that attenda nce levels were sti l l  h igh at 7, 770 but down from the previous yea r of 9,500. The d rastic 
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cuts left their  mark.  It was estimated that it wou ld  take nearly 3 yea rs to rebu i l d .  Today our  pre- closing 

attendance numbers of 9500 have i ncreased to 10,177. If  broken down to actual ind ivid ua ls  we a re serving: 

1, 100 people - 70% having d isabi l ities. A footnote: Today, the Center's em ploys 6 people with d isabi l it ies. We 

operates on  a shoe string budget and at times operating at a deficit. What is needed at this t ime is the support, 

assistance, a nd financia l  stab i l ity necessa ry to provide a better service to people with intel lectua l  and  

deve lopmenta l  d isabi l it ies. SB 2218  does w i l l  he lp  us provide that service . We a l l  know, and understand, that 

people with d isabi l it ies and those who a re of low income, a re not able to persona l ly pay for services that they 

derive benefit from - at least not without some help .  We are asking you for that he lp .  

I n  conclusion if our  a im is to ensure that  people with inte l lectua l d isabi l it ies have the best cha nce to 

partic ipate as fu l l  citizens the recreation inclusion centers a re another too l that can he lp  accompl ish th is .  

Your  decis ion to fund these Centers wi l l  affect the l ives of the 1, 100 people at the LISTEN Center a lone.  Thank  

you  once aga in  for giving me th i s  opportun ity to  exp la in  the  issue and how you may be  able to  he lp .  

I wi l l  be happy to take questions . 
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Good afternoon Cha i rman  Ho lmberg and members of the Senate Appropriat ions 

Comm ittee. My name is  Tom N ewberger and I am the Executive Director for Red River Human 

Services Found ation i n  Fargo, West Fargo and  Wahpeton, North Dakota . I am here today to  ask 

for you r  support of critical fun ding for p rograms that support people with intel lectua l  

d isab i l it ies outside the i r  State funded programs. 

Red River Human  Services Foundation is  a Not-For-Profit organ ization provid ing l icensed 

residentia l  and  day p rograms to people with Intel lectua l  Disab i l it ies. The State funds these 

p rograms as they support the most vul nerable people in  the State. I appreciate th is  fund ing 

and I am here today to ask for fund ing for the Activity Center which is a non-State p rogram 

p rovid ing activities to over 450 people in  Fargo with I ntel lectua l  Disab i l ities i n  the evenings and  

o n  week-ends. 

Many of the services p rovided by the Activity Center focus on  gett ing people out of the 

group  home and i nto the commun ity where socia l connections and friendships a re made which, 

improves their qua l ity of l ife. For example, Red River Human Services Foundation operates 

m a ny residentia l  homes with 8 people l iving in them. In the even ing, it is common to h ave one 

staff working. It is d ifficult for one staff to a l l  take e ight peop le  p lus  themse lves anywhere in  

the  commun ity. To exasperate th is  issue, one person l iving i n  an  eight bed home may want  to 

go out to eat whi le  another  wants to stay home and  yet another  person wants to go to a movie. 

One staff cannot fu lfi l l  their wishes at the same time due to staffing  issues. 

This is  where the Activity Center p lays a critica l  role, for example, by taking people to 

movies, a ba l l  game or camp ing. However, the Activity Center is m uch more the fun activities. 

The Activity Center is  a lso a safety net for people with I ntel lectua l  Disab i l it ies. M a ny members 

of the  Activity Center l ive a lone in  the commun ity and  h ave l im ited support by providers .  They 
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come to or  cal l  the  Activity Center when they a re i n  need or crisis. For examp le, "Mable" i s  a 

member of the Activity Center and  she l ives a lone i n  her  apartment. One n ight she cal led and  

asked staff from the  Activity Center to come to  her  apartment because she  had  the flu and  was 

out of her medication with no funds to purchase them. Staff from the Activity Center bought 

her medication and went to her  apartment. When they a rrived, they found that she was nearly 

out of food too so staff went and bought food for her. The Activity Center suppl ies food to 

others with I ntel lectua l  Disabi l it ies too. This is an important safety n et for many people.  

There a re m a ny other  stories to share such as  p rovi d ing h ats, m itten s  and coats for 

people in need and  I have many other  fun stories to share too, but I wi l l  now focus on the  

financia l  s ide of  the Activity Center. Our  current b udget, for the year  end ing June  30, 2015, has  

approxim ately $181,000 i n  expenses and  $ 150,000 i n  budgeted  revenues, which trans lates i nto 

a b udgeted loss of $31,000 for the year. Our  six month actual  bottom-l ine as of December 25, 

2014 is a lready showing a loss of nearly $53,000 as reven ues a re down nearly $ 12,000 when 

com pa red to budget and  expenses a re nearly $5,000 over b udget. Donations a n d  grant 

reven ues a re down, whi l e  sa laries a re up to retai n  staff. On top of these losses, the state 

a l locates admin istration costs to th is  p rogram .  Last year  o u r  i ndependent auditors a l located 

over $ 13,000 of admin istration costs to our  p rogram for our  fisca l year  end ing June  30, 2014 

resu lt ing in a n  aud ited loss of nearly $54,500. Over the past 10 years, we h ave lost over 

$461,000 on th is  p rogram and  we cont inue to see an increase in demand for our  services. For 

the year end ing on December 31, 2014, we h ad 459 people use the Activity Center which i s  up 

from 402 the pr ior year .  The $300,000 in SB 2218 comes out to just under 45 cents per  person 

per d ay for members of the Activity Center ($300,000 d ivided by 2 agencies d ivided by 2 years 

d ivided 365 days d ivided by 459 people) .  

I wi l l  c lose with two comments from two prominent people from Fargo. The first i s  

former pol ice Ch ief Chris M agness who sa id The Activity Center keeps people out of bars and  

m akes the i r  job m uch easier. The second comment i s  from Roger G ress, the  current Fargo Park 

D istrict's Superintendent who said they support the Activity Center fin ancia l ly because the  Park 

District cannot do  what we do with the l im ited funds they give us . 

Tha n k  you for your t ime and  I wi l l  be  h appy to a nswer a ny questions.  
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• TESTIMONY 

Senate Bi l l  2218 

Appropriation for Ind ividua ls  with I ntel lectua l  

o r  Deve lopmental Disabi l it ies 

January 26, 2015 

Chairman Holmberg a nd members of the Appropriations Committee. My name is Charl ie Bremseth .  I a m  

t h e  Executive Director of L ISTEN I nc. i n  G rand  Forks, North Dakota . Thank  you for t h e  opportun ity t o  a ppear 

before you and  present what I th ink is a n  issue of importance and  concern which affects those citizens of 

North Dakota who have intel lectua l  d isabi l ities. As you well know these folks a re some of the most vulnerable 

citizens in  North Dakota and a re sti l l  a protected class under the law. 

The concept of a L ISTEN Center (Love Is  Shari ng The Exceptional Needs) began to take shape over 45 years ago 

i n  G rand  Forks. I t  is a grass roots, non-profit, started by loca l churches, faculty from the U niversity of North 

Dakota, and  parents from the local Association for Retarded Citizens. LISTEN's role in the continuum of 

• services was and  sti l l  is, to provide low cost recreation and  learning opportun ities. I n  add ition we a lert the 

group homes, socia l workers and parents of potentia l problems or  issues we have identified .  We provide  

advocacy programs in  G rand  Forks and  fostered programs throughout the  State of  North Dakota. We  he lp  lead 

the effort to end the use "R" word, and the Governor d id  it with the stroke of his pen. We have an 

after school program which has been a benefit to latch-key kids. Our outreach inc ludes performing a rts group  

of  35  people with intel lectua l  disabi l ities who have performed, The Wizard of  OZ, and  G rease throughout 

N orth Dakota and neighboring states. In 1992 our Board of Directors opened the doors to the Center a l lowing 

people from the com m u nity to access the programs. The purpose for doing th is was so that people with 

d isabi l ities wou ld  integrate into the com m unity in  a more natura l  way. Since 1982 and  the ARC lawsuit, 

L ISTEN serves a great many of the 100 people who came from the G rafton State School i nto the G rand  

Forks commun ity (fund i ng never fol lowed to  LISTEN, the  Activity Center or the  2nd Story) Today LISTEN 

considers itself a l ittle north-end  commun ity center. Last yea r ou r  attendance was 10, 100. We served 

• nearly 1000 people - seventy percent of these folks have a disabi l ity. Even more interesting is the fact that 

coming to LISTEN is by persona l  choice, a decision by free wil l ,  not mandated .  We pride ourselves on  being 

),, / 



• a ble to create programs which wi l l  enrich a person's l ife and a l l  of it in a com mun ity center setting. 

As an agency LISTE N a lso provides a,  l icensed, fu l ly accred ited Ad u lt Day program funded by the ND Dept of 

Human  Services. But, it is the LISTE N Drop-In Center /commun ity center where I need to focus your  attention 

for a moment.  Th ree years ago there was a very rea l  possib i l ity that the LISTEN Drop- In program and  a l l  that it 

offered wou ld  have been lost. We lost part of our funding due to a sh ift i n  grants to accommodate the 

downturn in  the economy. A total shut down of the Center wou ld  have impacted 1297 people - 350 fo lks with 

intel lectua l  d isabi l ities, 200 people from the commun ity without d isabi l it ies, 200 ch i ldren under the age of 18, 

and  547 people being served by an outreach grant. Funding was becoming unstable and sporadic .  The red 

wa rning flag went up. There was the news coverage on TV, on rad io, in the newspapers a l l  putting the word 

out that Drop- In was in trouble .  Our  Boa rd of Directors took action by reducing operations from 6 days a week 

to 3 days a week. Our  staff was red uced from 4 1/2 to 1 1/2 and the budget was cut by 2/3 . After one year, we 

found  that attendance levels were sti l l  h igh at 7, 770 but down from the previous yea r of 9,500. The d rastic 

cuts left their  mark. It was estimated that it wou ld  take nearly 3 yea rs to rebu i ld .  Today our pre- closing 

attendance numbers of 9500 have increased to 10, 177. If broken down to actua l  ind ivid uals we a re serving 

today: 1,100 people - 70% having d isabi l ities. We do al l of this on a budget of $370,000 a year. 

What is needed at this t ime is the support, not a handout, but support. We need to know that you stand with 

the Un ited Ways, the Cities of G rand Forks and Fargo, the Pa rk Districts, the Bremer Foundation, Myra 

Foundation and others who bel ieve and su pport these centers as another tool for integration .  SB 2218 wi l l  

he lp us provide that  service. 

In conclusion if our aim is to ensure that people with intel lectua l disab i l it ies have the best chance to 

participate as fu l l  citizens the recreation inc lusion centers a re another tool that can help accompl ish th is .  

Your  decis ion to pass SB 2218 wi l l  affect the l ives of over 1000 people with d isabi l it ies i n  Fargo and G rand 

Fo rks .  Tha nk  you once aga in  for giving me th is opportunity to expla in the issue and how you may be ab le to 

he lp .  I wi l l  be happy to take questions. 
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SB 221 8 

Appropri ation for I nd ivi d uals with Intel lectual  or 

Developmental Disabi l ities 

March 9,  201 5 

Good afternoon Chairman Weisz and members of the House Human Services 

Committee.  For the record, my name is Tom N ewberger and  I am the Executive Director for 

Red River Human  Services Foundation in Fargo, West Fargo and Wahpeton, North Dakota. I a m  

here today t o  a s k  for you r  support of critica l fun ding for p rograms that support people with 

intel lectua l  d isabi l it ies outside their State funded programs. 

Red River Human  Services Foundation is a Not-For-Profit organ ization provid ing l icensed 

res identia l and day programs to people with I ntel lectual  Disabi l ities. The State funds these 

programs as  they support the most vulnerab le  people in  the State. I appreciate th is  fund ing 

a n d  I a m  here today to ask for funding for the Activity Center which is a non-State program 

( p rovid ing activities to over 450 people in  Fargo with I ntel lectua l  Disabi l ities i n  the evenings and  

on  week-ends .  

M any of the services p rovided by the Activity Center focus on getting people out of the 

group  home and into the commun ity where social  connections and friendships a re made wh ich, 

improves their  qua l ity of l ife. For example, Red River Human Services Foundation operates 

many resid entia l  homes with 8 people l iving in them. I n  the even ing, it is common to have one 

staff working. It is d ifficult for one staff to a l l  take eight people p lus themselves a nywhere in  

the commun ity. To exasperate th is issue, one person l iving in a n  eight bed home may want  to 

go out to eat whi le  another wants to stay home and  yet another person wants to go to a movie. 

One staff cannot fulfi l l  their wishes at the same time due to staffing issues. 

This is where the Activity Center p lays a critica l role, for exam ple, by taking people to 

movies, a ba l l  game or cam ping. However, the Activity Center is much more the fun activities. 

The Activity Center is  a lso a safety net for people with I ntel lectual  Disabi l ities. Many members 

L. of the  Activity Center l ive a lone in  the comm unity and  have l im ited support by providers. They 

come to or call the Activity Center when they a re in n eed or crisis. For exam ple, "Mable" is  a 
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member of the Activity Center and  she l ives a lone in her  apartment. One n ight she ca l l ed and  

asked staff from the  Activity Center to  come to  her apartment because she had  the f lu  and  was 

out of her medication with no funds to purchase them. Staff from the Activity Center bought 

her  medication and went to her  apartment. When they a rrived, they found that she was nearly 

out of food too so staff went and bought food for her. The Activity Center suppl ies food to 

others with I ntel lectual  Disabi l ities too. This is an  important safety net for many people. 

There a re many other  stories to share such as providing hats, mittens and coats for 

people in need and I have many other fun stories to share too, but I wi l l  now focus on the 

financial s ide of the Activity Center. Our current budget, for the year  ending June 30, 2015, has 

approximately $181,000 in  expenses and  $150,000 in budgeted revenues, which translates into 

a budgeted loss of $31,000 for the year. Our six month actual bottom-l ine as of December 25, 

2014 is a l ready showing a loss of nearly $53,000 as revenues a re down nearly $12,000 when 

compared to budget and expenses a re nearly $5,000 over budget. Donations a n d  grant 

revenues a re down, whi le sa laries a re up to reta in staff. On top of these losses, the  state 

a l locates admin istration costs to th is program.  Last yea r  our independent aud itors a l located 

over $13,000 of admin istration costs to our program for our  fiscal year end ing June 30, 2014 

resulting i n  an  audited loss of nearly $54,500. Over the past 10 years, we have lost over 

$461,000 on this program and we continue to see an increase in demand for our services. For 

the year  ending on December 31, 2014, we had 459 people use the Activity Center wh ich is up 

from 402 the prior year. The $300,000 in the origina l  SB 2218 comes out to just under  45 cents 

per person per day for members of the Activity Center ($300,000 d ivided by 2 agencies d ivided 

by 2 years d ivided 365 days d ivided by 459 people) .  The Senate decreased the fun d ing to 

$100,000 and I would encourage the House to restore it back to the $300,000. 

I wi l l  close with two com ments from two prominent people from Fargo. The first is 

former pol ice Chief Chris M agness who said The Activity Center keeps people out of bars and 

makes their  job much easier. The second com ment is from Roger Gress, the current Fargo Park 

District's Superintendent who said they support the Activity Center financia l ly because the Park 

District cannot do what we do with the l imited funds they give us. 

Thank you for you r  t ime and I wi l l  be happy to answer a ny questions. 
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SB 2218 

Appropriation for Ind ividuals with I ntel lectua l  /Deve lopmental Disab i l it ies 

House Human Services Comm ittee 

March 9, 2015 

Chairman Weisz and members of the Committee. My name is Cha rl ie Bremseth and I am the Executive 

Director of LISTEN I nc. in G rand Forks, North Dakota . Tha nk  you for the opportunity to appear before 

you and  present what I th ink is an issue of importance and concern which affects those citizens of North 

Da kota who have intel lectual  d isabi l ities. As you wel l  know these fo l ks a re some of the most vu lnera ble 

citizens i n  North Da kota and are sti l l  a protected class under the law. 

LISTEN was founded as a grass roots, non-profit by professors from the Un iversity of North Da kota, 

loca l churches, pa rents and the loca l Association for Retarded Citizens. In the service cont inuum, our  ro le and 

m ission was to provide recreationa l  opportu nities. The concept of a the LISTEN Center (Love Is Sharing The 

Except ional  Needs) began to take shape over 45 yea rs ago i n  G rand Forks as  a way of he lp ing people with the 

transition to our community for those a l ready l iving in  G rand Forks and eventual ly, and for those 100 people 

with d isabi l it ies that were to come from the Grafton State School .  Today, LISTEN provides a rec. / le isure, 

educational  Drop- In  Center for people with i ntel lectual  and developmental d isabi l it ies in what is a community 

center sett ing. As an agency LISTE N a lso provides a, l icensed, fu l ly  accred ited Ad ult Day program funded by 

the N D  Dept of Human Services. But, it is the LISTEN Drop- In Center /community center where I need to focus 

your  attention. 

Th ree yea rs ago there was a very rea l  poss ib i l ity that the LISTEN Drop- In  program and al l  that it offered 

co uld have been lost. We lost part of our fund ing due to a sh ift in  gra nts to accom modate the downturn in the 

economy. Since a tota l closure of the Center wou ld  have impacted 1297 people - 350 fo l ks with i nte l lectua l  

d isabi l it ies, 200 people from the commun ity without d isabi l ities, 200 ch i ldren under the age of 18,  and  547 

people being served by an outreach gra nt.  Funding was becom ing unstable and sporadic. The red wa rning flag 

went up .  There was the news coverage on TV, on rad io, in the newspapers a l l  putting the word out that 



Drop-In was in trouble .  Our Boa rd of Directors took action by reducing operations from 6 days a week to 

• 3 days a week. Our  staff was reduced from 4 1/2 to 1 1/2 and the budget was cut by 2/3 . After one year, we 

• 

• 

found that attendance levels were sti l l  high at 7, 770 but down from the previous year of 9,500. The d rastic 

cuts left their mark. It was estimated that it wou ld  take nearly 3 yea rs to rebu i ld .  Today our pre- closing 

attendance numbers of 9500 have increased to 10,177. If broken down to actua l  ind iv iduals we a re servi ng 

inc lud ing those served by our outreach gra nts, 1, 100 people - 70% having d isabi l ities 

In summary, here is a brief overview of why these fu nds by SB 2218 are needed. 

• The programs have a long h istory of service to people with d isabi l it ies: The Activity Center i n  Fa rgo 

since 1971, the LISTEN Center in G rand  Forks since 1970. 

• Each program presents a d ifferent and d istinct model for integration. 

• The tota l number of people with intel lectual  d isabi l ities being served by both Centers is nea rly 1,000. 

• Free choice, persona l  choice, the Centers provide fo l lows the d ictates of the Olmstead mandate. 

• Those who attend cannot afford the true costs of the programs they benefit from . 

• Over the last 35 years people (250) were released into the G rand Forks and  Fa rgo com mun ities. 

Fund i ng to these Centers did NOT fo l low. 

The Centers a re cu rrently fu nded by the Un ited Ways, loca l governments, the Bremer, Bush, and Myra 

Foundations, grants, gaming, a nd the loca l Park Districts. There are no State do l lars. 

What is needed at this t ime is the support, assistance, and financial  stabi l ity necessary to provide a better 

service to people with intel lectual and deve lopmenta l d isabi l it ies. SB 2218 wi l l  he lp us provide that service. 

In conclusion if our a im is to ensure that people with inte l lectual  d isabi l ities have the best chance to 

participate as fu l l  c it izens the recreation inclusion centers a re another tool that ca n help accompl ish this .  

Than k  you once again for giving me this opportun ity to exp la in  the issue and how you may be ab le to he lp .  

I wi l l  be happy to take questions . 
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The Arc. 
Upper Vi JI y 

March 9, 2015 

Repr senta iv Weisz 
State Capi ol 
600 East Beul ard venue 
Bismarck, ND 58505 

D ar R presentative iVeis • 

Achieve with u . 

The Arc, Upper Valley in Grand For s advocates on beh If of in di iduals • ith incellec ual and 
de lopmental disabili ti s. Our org nization b lie es in h impor a nee o SB 2218. 

lndividuals with in ell ctual and d elopmental disabili ties in Gr nd For s n ed a place vh re the can 
go o par icipat in recrea ional and leisure a iviti s. The Lis en Drop·ln Cen er provides a sa e, · ell ­
staff d s ttin in th communi y ·1here individuals can engage in acti it ies • hi le ma in social 
conn ctions and Ii e-lon friendships. T 1e "sten Drop-Jn C nter also emplo s 6 indi iduals " i h 
disabiliti es . The Listen Drop·ln Center is ma in an enormous impact on h Ii s of he individuals i 
se rves o d is improving heir quali of Ii e in so many •1a s . 

Passin SS 2.218 vould mean providing important fundin tha • ould allo / The Us en Drop-In Cen er o 
continue providin recreational opportunities to o er 1100 individuals in Grand Forks, hich is a 
necessary part of the entir continuum of car . 

Than ou for improving th liv s of indi iduals with int ll ec ual and d elopmen al disabilit i s. 

Sincer ly, 

Rachel Ha ner 
E ecu ive Director 

2500 De e s Ave 
Grand Forks D 58201 

T 701.772.6191 F 701.772.21 95 
\' · • . hearcuppervalle .org 



The Arc. 
Cass County 

March 2, 2015 

SB 2218 
Letter of Support 

Dear Chairma n Weisz a nd Mem bers of the Committee: 

S�k- J f 
The Arc of Cass County 

21 5 North University Dr. 
Fargo, ND 581 02 
p 701 -293- 8 1 9 1  
F 701 -293- 309 5 
www. arccassnd . com 

Ach ieve with us . 

On behalf of The Arc of Cass Cou nty, I would l i ke to submit this letter in support of fu nding for services 

to provide leisure, recreational and ed ucational progra ms for individuals with intel lectual or 

developmental disabil ities (abbreviated I/DD). 

This particular legislation would significa ntly affect both the LISTEN Drop-in Center in  Grand Forks a n d  

the Activity Center ( pa rt of R e d  River H u m a n  Services Foundation) in Fargo. These programs currently 

fa l l  outside of state fu nded services and have experienced significant insta bil ity over the past few years. 

The demand for these services, however, has been rising. 

In Fargo, over 450 ind ividuals with I/DD a re provided with leisure, recreational and ed ucational 

progra ms by the Activity Cente r during the evenings and o n  weekends. These progra ms are vita l to their 

e motiona l  well-being since isolation and loneliness is a significant problem with this population.  The 

Activity Center a lso provides activities that are com munity-based which is extremely im portant fo r 

individuals l iving in a grou p  home setting. 

In Fa rgo, the Activity Center is one of the most popular programs a mong people with I/DD and has been 

for m a ny years. It  has become more than just a n  im portant part of their social  wel l-being. It is a p lace 

where t hey feel they belong and somewhere to go when a problem or concern a rises. I have persona l ly 

heard stories from ind ividuals with I/DD who have been at the Activity Center and were pointed in the 

right d i rection o n  getting he l p  for a medical issue and/or me ntal hea lth services. They look at t he 

Activity Cente r as a second home and value the guidance they receive there. 

In closi ng, I sincerely hope you wil l  consider a l locating funds to these im portant programs. They a re 

greatly in need of sta bi lity in fu nding a nd provide a vital service to some of the most vulnerable 

reside nts of o u r  state. 

Thank yo u for you r  consideration of this very im portant issue. 

Sincerely, 

{will� 
Janel l  Ness 

Executive Director 



• TESTIMONY 
Senate Bi l l  221 8 

House Human Services 
Representative Robin Weisz, Chairman 

March 9, 2015 

Chairman Weisz, members of the House Human Services committee, I 

a m  Barbara M u rry, Executive Director of the North Dakota Association of 

Community Providers.  I am here today to testify i n  su pport SB 22 1 8 , which 

g ives an appropriation for leisure,  recreational ,  and educational services for 

people with developmenta l d isabi l ities. This service has been very 

important to N D  citizens with d isabi l it ies in the G rand Forks and Fargo 

• com m u n ities. 

• 

The North Dakota Association of Community Providers is made up of 30 

organizations across the state. We represent approximately 6, 000 dd staff, 

4, 900 of whom are Direct Su pport Professionals,  or DSP's.  We serve 

approximately 4, 000 individ uals with developmenta l d isabi l ities. Services 

are most often ,  l ifelong.  

N DACP included this b i l l  on our legislative platform and asks for your  

su pport for these programs . 




